# Minutes of the Over Wallop Parish Council meeting held on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> May 2010 in the Wallop Parish Hall at 7pm.

Present : Cllr Mrs L Murray-Twinn - Chairman

Cllr Mr J Taylor Firth - Vice Chairman

Cllr Mrs P Quick Cllr Mr T Burden Cllr Mr G Cairns Cllr Mr M Cochrane Cllr Mr J Francis

Richard Waterman - Parish Clerk

Mrs R Cartwright - NHW Borough Councillor Mr T Hope Members of the Public - 4

Apologies: Cllr Mr M Hunnibell, County Councillor Mr A Gibson, The Police and Mr and Mrs Flippance.

**WELCOME**. The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

**MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING** - The Chairman signed the minutes of the previous meeting as a true record. Proposed by Cllr P Quick and seconded by Cllr J Taylor Firth.

#### **DECLARATION OF INTEREST.**

Cllr P Quick declared an interest in Planning as an employee of the TVBC South Planning Department.

#### **URGENT ITEMS.**

The Chairman was sorry to report that Cllr Mrs Pam Quick has tendered her resignation. The Chairman thanked Cllr Mrs Quick for all the work and support she has given during her time on the Parish Council, she will be missed. The Clerk will inform TVBC of the vacancy.

Cllr Mr T Burden reported that Highways have been in Palestine carrying out repair work and again have stopped half way up Mount Carmel Road. The Clerk was asked to remind Highways that the Parish boundary goes right up to the MOD gates.

## **NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH.**

Mrs R Cartwright reported that :-

There are a few newly qualified and reckless drivers in the village. The Police are aware and ask for residents to note vehicle registration numbers and to call to 101. There was an incident at a barn in the parish, cables were stolen and an attempt to burn plastic wire covers took place.

Mrs Cartwright suggested that a NHW Meeting be held in the Parish Hall and that closer working relationships with Nether Wallop, Palestine and Grateley NHW Groups would be advantageous.

#### PLANNING.

10/00721/FULLN - Provision of tennis court with surround - The Old Rectory, Station Road. The Parish Council SUPPORTED this Planning Application.

10/00864/FULLN - Erection of building to provide briefing and training accommodation -

School of Army Aviation, Salisbury Road, Middle Wallop. The Parish Council SUPPORTED this Planning Application.

10/01096/TREEN - Tree works - Heronbrook, King Lane, Over Wallop.

The Parish Council SUPPORTED this Planning Application.

10/00514/FULLN - Provision of glass veranda roof to rear - 3 Moulands Row, Station Road.
The Parish Council had NO OBJECTION to this Planning Application.

10/01073/FULLN - Erection of 8 affordable dwellings and associated works - Appleton Close. The Parish Council SUPPORTED this Planning Application.

10/00983/LBWN - Extension and conversion of stables to form additional family 10/00980/FULLN accommodation together with erection of a replacement car-port/garden Store - New Large Farm, Station Road.

The Parish Council OBJECTED to this Planning Application as they felt this would provide an additional building in front of the existing house - frontage development.

## FINANCE.

## **CHEQUES ISSUED IN MAY 2010**

Proposed by Cllr Mrs P Quick and seconded by Cllr Mr J Taylor Firth.

R.N. Waterman	Wages	£412.50
TVBC Cutting of the Glebe Field		£176.25
R.N. Waterman	Expenses	£ 86.75
Cullen Memorial Masons – Work on the War Memorial		£2400.00
H.M. Revenue and Customs – VAT Over Claim		£186.90
Mrs D Francis - Caretaking and expenses		£244.61

## BANK ACCOUNTS BALANCES.

After Above cheques have been deducted

Current Account £ 10,762.59 Premier Interest £ 18,772.56 £ 29,535.15

## **SPORTS PROGRAMME FUNDING.**

Not included in the above figures.

Opening Balance = £ 3500.00 Running Costs 2009 = £ 1648.87 Balance = £1851.13

REPORT FROM THE LEISURE COMMITTEE

MUGA

The Chairman reported that 600 questionnaires for the provision of a Multi-use Games Area had been delivered to residents in the Parish. The Parish Council received 162 Replies. 151 were in favour and 11 were against the proposition. Comments made on the replies asked how will the Parish Council plans protect the MUGA from vandalism and how will the facility be maintained. The Chairman stated that the Parish Council will take these comments on board and will discuss them fully.

The Chairman reported a meeting with Bob Gregory at TVBC to discuss proposals for the MUGA. The Parish Council do not need planning approval for the MUGA as it will be covered under delegated powers. The Parish Council are now waiting for confirmation on the funding before proceeding with the project.

#### FETE CAR PARKING ON THE FIELD.

The Chairman stated that the Parish Council have received a request from the Church Fete Committee to use the Playing Field for car parking on Fete Day - 26<sup>th</sup> June 2010. The Parish Council discussed this and all agreed that the Sports Field could be used for car parking providing that traffic flow and the area to be used are managed by marshals. It was noted that Disabled Parking will be available at the Church Hall Car Park.

## SUMMER SPORTS PROGRAMME.

The Chairman reported that unfortunately Cllr Mr J Francis can not run the Summer Sports Programme this year due to other commitments. Volunteers are needed to ensure that the event is a success; professional help to run the event will be looked into.

#### CRICKET AND FOOTBALL FIXTURES AND FEES.

The Chairman suggested that a Sports Meeting be held to discuss the fixtures for 2010 and the outstanding fees from 2009/2010. All agreed that this was a good idea.

## **FOOTPATHS REPORT.**

Cllr Mr G Cairns and Cllr Mr M Cochrane both reported that the Footpaths are clear and walkable.

## **CLOSE OF THE MEETING.**

The Chairman closed the meeting at 7.55pm. The AGM followed at 8pm.

## DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

14<sup>™</sup> June 2010 in the Parish Hall at 7.30pm